
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular and Closed Session Meeting Minutes of September 7, 

2021.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $176,547.53. Checks 161242 to 161303. Note 

any voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - August 2021

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Draft Minutes August 
18, 2021

E. Financial

1. August 2021 Financial Statement
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Library Presentation - Director Ingmire

B. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department

2. Public Works

Page 1 of 106

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


3. Assessor Report

4. Attorney Report
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Re-Scheduling Budget Work Sessions.

B. Consider Scheduling Strategic Planning Sessions

C. Easternview and Northernview Stormwater Document Approvals

D. Consider DDA Appointment

E. Consider North Country Disposal Request

F. Consider 2022 Contract for Law Enforcement Services

G. Consider approving Superior Paving quote for asphalt patches
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is October 5, 2021 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 106



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee (Teleconference) 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Administrator

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 17, 2021.

Bills Payable in the amount of $107,813.89. Checks 161188 to 161241. Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 106



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Draft Agenda for August 25, 2021; Draft Minutes of July 28, 
2021; 2021 Trail Work List; Copy of Resolution to Continue Participation in the IOHRA from Marquette 
Township; Map regarding ORV Parking; CUPPAD Agenda for September 10, 2021; and Email 
regarding Pure Michigan Campaign.

September 2021 Utility Billing Calendar

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Charter Communications Quarterly Franchise Fee

State of Michigan Before the Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Electric 
Customers of the Upper Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-21013

MCSWMA draft minutes 8-18-21

Charter Communications Regarding Channel Line-Up

Financial

Budget Amendment 2021-08
Budget Amendment No. 2021-08 

September 7, 2021
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

FY 2021 BUDGET RESOLUTION
 

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special 
Appropriations Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow 
expenditure, including any accrued deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, 
and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to 
these Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township 
Board; or, by a ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in 
such a manner so as not to allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and 
unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2021 do not permit deviations which cause 

Page 4 of 106



3

expenditures for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette 
Township Board or the aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act 
and the Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public 
hearings of the Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations 
Acts for 2021 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within 
this Resolution.

                                                    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
General Fund    
 Revenues-Transfer in From Liquor Law           7,225            8,216         991 
 Fund Balance    1,056,970       1,057,961         991
 Expenditures-Planning    
                       Travel and Conference           5,000               3,000     (2,000)
                       Miscellaneous                 500               2,500      2,000
Liquor Law Enforcement Fund    
 Revenues           7,225               8,216        991
 Expenditures-Transfer to General Fund            7,225               8,216        991      
Wastewater Fund          
 Expenditures-Administration       136,000            143,000      7,000
                       Contingency         27,500              20,500     (7,000)
Water Fund    
 Expenditures-Administration         99,071            106,071      7,000
                       Contingency         55,000              48,000     (7,000)
Fire Fund    
Expenditures-Adm. Travel, Conference              6,000               3,000     (3,000)
                      Adm. Education, Training              8,000               5,000     (3,000)
                         Capital-Other                     0               6,000      6,000

Authorization is requested to increase the Liquor License Fee from the State of Michigan and corresponding 
Transfer to the General Fund.  The fee received in 2021 is 15% higher than the 2020 fee.  The Planning Department 
would like to reclassify $2,000 from the Travel and Conference line to Miscellaneous for the Underpass signs. 
 Also requested is an increase in Wastewater and Water Administration (Fees) to accommodate the SAAS hosting 
fee paid to Core and Main.  They did not bill us for 2020 services, but billed twice in 2021.   The Fire Fund is also 
reclassifying expenditures for the August 17 Board approved Firehouse software.  

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as Presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            

Page 5 of 106



4

                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Staff Introduction - Fire Department
Chief Shanahan, introduced Andrew Winslow, and Adam Maynard to the Township Board. They both 
gave a brief background about themselves.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, spoke about the Iron Ore Heritage Trail, Solid Waste Authority Board Meeting, and 
Health Department Information for COVID-19.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Purchase of P/U Truck for Fire Department
(Background from Chief Shanahan, and Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To Order a ¾ ton pickup from Fox Motors Chevrolet Marquette for the amount not to 
exceed price of $38,056.20.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider formal acceptance of the recently awarded EGLE Non Point Source grant.
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To Formally accept the recently awarded EGLE Non-point source grant and authorize 
the Township Supervisor to sign the grant agreement pending legal review.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider 2021 DDA Tax Rate Request

Page 6 of 106



5

(Background from Clerk Ritari, Manager Kangas, and Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To Approve the 2021 DDA Tax Rate Request.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider 2021 Township Tax Rate Request
(Background from Clerk Ritari, Manager Kangas, and Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To Approve the 2021 Township Tax Rate Request.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Township Manager Performance Evaluation Results
Clerk Ritari, reported to the Board and the Residents that Manager Kangas had received (Above a Good 
Performance) Evaluation for the last year.

Consider Scheduling Budget Work Sessions.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  To schedule Budget Work Sessions on the Following Dates and Times.

Thursday, September 16 at 4:00-6:00PM - General Fund/Fire Fund
Thursday, September 30 at 4:00-6:00PM - Public Works 
Thursday, October 14 at 4:00-6:00PM - Wrap-Up

Page 7 of 106



6

Motion –Trustee LaRue
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report from the Planning Commission.

Roads Committee
Trustee LaRue, gave a brief report.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue and Manager Kangas, gave a brief report, and mentioned that the Christmas Tree Lighting 
will be on November 23rd at 6:00PM.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Trustee LaRue, commented about asking Seniors Citizens about having events at the Township Hall, and 
if they're interested to contact the Township for more information.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report to the board.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None at this time.

Page 8 of 106



7

Board Member Comment 
Treasurer Johnson, reminded the residents that Summer Taxes are due on September 14th at the close of 
business, otherwise they are late and subject to late penalties.

Trustee Winslow, commented about speeds in neighborhoods and slowing down when you see children.

Closed Session:
MOTION:  To go into Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation 
sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating 
party requests a closed hearing." and MCL 15.268 (c) "To consider the purchase or lease of real 
property up to the time an option to purchase or lease that real property is obtained."
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

The board went into Closed Session at 7:53PM.

The board returned to Open Session at 9:13PM.

MOTION:  To approve what was talked about in closed session in regards to the property 
aquisition.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

MOTION:  To set Regular Office Hours at the Township Hall from 8:00AM to 4:30PM - Monday 
through Friday - Year Round effective date as of 9/7/2021.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

MOTION:  To approve what was talked about in closed session in regards to the collective 
bargaining agreements.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 9 of 106



8

Adjournment:

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson  
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 9:15PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 106



Page 11 of 106



Page 12 of 106



Page 13 of 106



Page 14 of 106



Page 15 of 106



Page 16 of 106



Page 17 of 106



Page 18 of 106



Page 19 of 106



Page 20 of 106



Page 21 of 106



Page 22 of 106



Page 23 of 106



Page 24 of 106



Page 25 of 106



Page 26 of 106



Page 27 of 106



Page 28 of 106



Page 29 of 106



Page 30 of 106



Page 31 of 106



Page 32 of 106



Page 33 of 106



Page 34 of 106



Page 35 of 106



Page 36 of 106



Page 37 of 106



Page 38 of 106



Page 39 of 106



Page 40 of 106



Page 41 of 106



Page 42 of 106



Page 43 of 106



Page 44 of 106



Page 45 of 106



Page 46 of 106



Page 47 of 106



Page 48 of 106



Page 49 of 106



Page 50 of 106



Page 51 of 106



Page 52 of 106



Page 53 of 106



Page 54 of 106



Page 55 of 106



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: September 21, 2021
Regarding: Public Works and B/G Staff Report

555- Stormwater

A RFQ was sent to various parties regarding design, engineering and construction management services in 
connection with Marquette Township’s NPS project. We received one back by the deadline. We are currently 
evaluating this package and will get back with a recommendation in the near future.

590-Wastewater

Staff responded to an alarm at the US-41 lifstation and found the #2 pump jammed. Upon pulling the pump it 
was discovered that various undergarments had wrapped around the impeller These items were removed and 
the pump was put back into rotation. 

There are two sewer hook connections planned within the next month. Both will be grinder stations. Luckily, 
we were able to get the delivery on 4 pumps expedited to our location. Current lead time on pumps is 
estimated at 3-4 months.

591- Water

Our water crew has been busy repairing and replacing fire hydrants throughout the summer. The final 
replacement for the season was last week on Woodridge Ave. An East Jordan hydrant replaced the 50 year old 
Traverse City hydrant.

We anticipate the winterization of all of our hydrants to start within the next few weeks.

One service line replacement was performed on Ontario. Upon initial inspection we discovered that the line 
was galvanized. Trying to get a head start on new State regulations, the line was replaced with a new copper 
line.

Building and Grounds

Staff has been busy with routine mowing, cleaning and maintenance. Winterization of things like irrigation 
and plumbing is slated to begin within the next few weeks.

Our crew is currently replacing the Northwoods fence that was removed due to the tank painting project. 
Having in house staff perform this repair saves a great deal of money.

The office flower beds were cleaned and brushed out. We are currently working on a landscaping plan for 
next summer.

Page 56 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


TO:  MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD 
 
FROM: DULCEE RANTA, MMAO 
  JANELLE RUFF, MCAO 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: QUARTERLY ASSESSING REPORT 
 
 
The assessing department has been actively performing field work on Mondays, 
Wednesdays, and Fridays as weather and staffing permits.  We are on track to have the 
northern most quadrant of the township completed by fall.   
 
New construction permits will be completed in late October and November to add as 
new value for 2022 as well as finalizing the partial construction from 2020. 
 
Our commercial district along the US-41/M-28 corridor will need to have new pictures 
taken as well.  We will be working with the Township Manager to arrange for the work to 
be completed either after 5:00 pm or on the weekend when traffic is lower and it is a 
safer work environment to complete the process. 
 
Land values are being determined and will be in place by the end of October and our 
department will be working on setting our ECF neighborhoods to prepare for the 2022 
Assessment Roll. 

Page 57 of 106



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Consider Re-Scheduling Budget Work 

Sessions. 
Presented by: Township Supervisor/Clerk/Manager 

Background:
Due to a Scheduling Conflict with the Township Manager's schedule, the Township 
Board had to adjust the 2 remaining Budget Work Sessions. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Schedule Budget Work Session on ________________________ (date) at 
_______________________(time) at the Township Community Center and direct the 
Township Clerk to post accordingly. 

Page 58 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider Scheduling Strategic Planning 

Sessions 
Presented by: Supervisor Durant 

Background:
The Township Needs to Strategic Plan for the Next 5 Years. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Schedule Strategic Planning Sessions for ________________________(Dates) at 
_____________________(Times). 

Page 59 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Easternview and Northernview Stormwater 

Document Approvals 
Presented by: Superintendent Bodenus 

Background:
Section 6.3 and 6.4 of the Marquette Township Stormwater Ordinance states that ultimate 
approval for Easements and Maintenance Agreements rests with the Township Board. 
Stormwater documents associated with both the Easternview and Northernview properties 
were determined to be satisfactory by Attorney Zappa and Marquette Township staff.

Attachments: 1. Grant of Perpetual Stormwater Management 
Easement evp and nvp to mct

2. Grant of Stormwater Management Facilites 
Easement ep to nvp

3. Stormwater Facilites Management Agreement evp 
nvp and mct

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Easternview and Northernview facilities easements and the stormwater 
facilities management agreement. 

Page 60 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 61 of 106



Page 62 of 106



Page 63 of 106



Page 64 of 106



Page 65 of 106



Page 66 of 106



Page 67 of 106



Page 68 of 106



Page 69 of 106



Page 70 of 106



Page 71 of 106



Page 72 of 106



Page 73 of 106



Page 74 of 106



Page 75 of 106



Page 76 of 106



Page 77 of 106



Page 78 of 106



Page 79 of 106



Page 80 of 106



Page 81 of 106



Page 82 of 106



Page 83 of 106



Page 84 of 106



Page 85 of 106



Page 86 of 106



Page 87 of 106



Page 88 of 106



Page 89 of 106



Page 90 of 106



Page 91 of 106



Page 92 of 106



Page 93 of 106



Page 94 of 106



Page 95 of 106



Page 96 of 106



Page 97 of 106



Page 98 of 106



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Consider Frank Stabile for the DDA. 
Presented by: Supervisor Durant 

Background:

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
Appoint Frank Stabile to the Township DDA. 

Page 99 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.E. 
Proposal: Consider North Country Disposal request to 

amend the current contract to add an 
additional 5 hours per week at $168 per 
hour.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
North Country Disposal has made a request to amend our current contract. Due to 
increased collection costs associated with our new recycling bins, they have requested a 
increase of 5 hours per week at $168 per hour. This equates to $840.00 per week or 
$3637.20 per month.  

Attachments: 1. NC Disposal Request

Cost: $ $3637.20 per month

Budget Account: Solid Waste 596-528.000-825.000 

Recommended motion:
Approve North Country Disposal request to amend the current contract to include 5 extra 
hours per week at $168 per hour. 

Page 100 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 101 of 106



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.F. 
Proposal: Consider 2022 Contract for Law 

Enforcement Services 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
The law enforcement services contract is due for renewal on an annual basis on January 
1.  The proposed contract from the Marquette County Sheriff's Office is attached for your 
consideration.  Costs for this agreement are already incorporated into the 2022 Budget 
as currently proposed.  The renewal has been submitted to Attorney Zappa for review, 
but was only received on September 15th, leaving little room for his review and comment 
prior to inclusion in the Board packet.  My recommendation is contingent on his review. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ $50.38/hour for 80 hours/week or $209,580.80 (an 
increase of $1,123.20 over current fiscal year.)

Budget Account: General Fund, Law Enforcement, Contracted Services 

Recommended motion:
Approve the 2022 Contract for Police Services with the Marquette County Sheriff's Office 
at the rate of $50.38/hour and 80 hours/week, and authorize the Township Supervisor to 
sign the agreement. 

Page 102 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.G. 
Proposal: Consider approving Superior Paving quote 

for asphalt patches 
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
Three locations need to have asphalt patches due to past water and sewer work. 
Location 1 is for a hydrant replacement at the corner of Woodridge and Bancroft. 
Location 2 is for a sewer manhole repair on Ryans Avenue and location 3 is for a service 
line repair at the Northwoods Apartments. 

Attachments: 1. Superior Paving Quote

Cost: $ $6,475.00

Budget Account: Water/Hydrants 591-572.000-930.000
Water/TD Services 591-572.000-930.000
Sewer/WW Collection 590-576.000-930.000 

Recommended motion:
Approve the quote from Superior Paving for asphalt patches in the amount of $6,475.00. 

Page 103 of 106

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 104 of 106



Page 105 of 106



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 

  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

 

To:  Township Board 

From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 

Date:  September 16, 2021 

Regarding: Manager Report for September 21, 2021 Board Meeting 

 

It has been another busy month with the compiling of CIP requests from Department Heads, preparation 

of the 2022 Budget recommendations and the routine HR duties that come with the Manager 

responsibilities in a relatively small organization. 

 

There are many things that could be reported on, but I’d like to take this opportunity to discuss some of 

the difficulties we are currently experiencing in the Solid Waste Fund.  As you know, the county landfill 

has been increasing tipping fees every July 1, by $2/ton.  Last year, they also incorporated an additional 

$4/ton increase that remained in effect until this July 1 which was solely to offset revenue losses as a 

result of COVID-19.  Half of that increase was rescinded when the 2021 increase took effect on July 1.  

Regardless, we are seeing consistent tipping fee increases on an annual basis. 

 

In addition to landfill costs, we also have annual cost of living adjustments (COLAs) in our hauling 

contract.  That contract was recently extended for another 7 years (just prior to my arrival at the 

Township.)  In 2021, we had a relatively modest COLA for NCD, but we expect that number to be around 

5% for 2022. 

 

Finally, we recently rolled out a recycling cart program for our residents for the curbside recycling 

program that was already in our hauling contract.  Unfortunately, while we were able to receive the 

recycling carts for relatively little cost to the Township, the program is having the infamous “unintended 

consequences” of a new government program.  We believe the program is working great and is resulting 

in more recycling, but it is coming at a greater cost to the Township.  First, we all know the single-stream 

program incorporated at the landfill does NOT include glass, yet our residents are demanding options to 

keep the glass out of the landfill.  We don’t disagree with that expectation, we simply have to adapt to the 

growing costs.  Currently, the Township rents a dumpster one day per month and pays our contractor to 

haul it to the landfill.  That comes at a cost that is currently not covered by our revenue stream.  In 

addition, the time it takes NCD to collect our recycling in the curbside program is now taking an average 

of 1 hour more per day.  Because we incorporated the change, they reasonably can expect to be 

compensated for the added cost, and have requested as much.  Lenny has an item before you this month 

which you will have to consider for action.  That item quantifies the situation in a monetary sense. 

 

All of these issues are creating an unsustainable bottom line for our Solid Waste Fund.  Aside from the 

item before you on Tuesday regarding added contract costs, we expect to submit a full vetting of our solid 

waste expenses during the Budget process for 2022.  As stated in a prior email, we intend to find some 

cost savings in the budget to offset these new expenses.  Solid waste will likely be our biggest issue to 

contend with in the coming years. 

Page 106 of 106


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular and Closed Session Meeting Min
	090721 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $176,547.53.  Check
	9-21-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - August 2021
	Sheriff August


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority 
	MCSWM Minutes 8-18


	E. Financial
	1. August 2021 Financial Statement
	Aug 2021 FS



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Presentation - Director Ingmire
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department
	FD Report

	2. Public Works
	September 2021 Department Report

	3. Assessor Report
	quarterly report sept 2021

	4. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Re-Scheduling Budget Work Sessions.
	Board Action Item

	B. Consider Scheduling Strategic Planning Sessions
	Board Action Item

	C. Easternview and Northernview Stormwater Document A
	Board Action Item
	Grant of Perpetual Stormwater Management Easement evp and nvp to mct
	Grant of Stormwater Management Facilites Easement ep to nvp
	Stormwater Facilites Management Agreement evp nvp and mct

	D. Consider DDA Appointment
	Board Action Item

	E. Consider North Country Disposal Request
	Board Action Item
	NC Disposal Request

	F. Consider 2022 Contract for Law Enforcement Service
	Board Action Item

	G. Consider approving Superior Paving quote for asphalt patches
	Board Action Item
	Superior Paving Quote


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	09.21.2021 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

